From: Gabriela I. Discua

To: Scott Vigallon

Cc: Christina Lee; Celestine Rowe
Subject: DE Counseling Stats 18-19

Date: Thursday, May 30, 2019 2:36:40 PM
HI Scott,

Please find below the data you requested. It took a bit longer to navigate the “Reports” section using
the new SARS Anywhere system, but hope these stats are what you need. | printed out the results
since Celeste and | were working on this for a while yesterday and have them with me; if you'd like a
hard copy — | can send them to you via Interoffice mail next week when I’'m in.

Fall 2018

Cranium Café:
1. Total Appointments = 24
2. Total Drop-Ins =110
3. Total Served =134
E-SARS (EAdvising)
1. Total Unduplicated students = 23
2. Total Questions = 36
Email Responses: Email (SARS Reason Code used by all general counselors)
1. Total Emails logged in Sars = 200

Spring 2019
Cranium Café:
1. Total Appointments = 14
2. Total Drop-Ins =70
3. Total Served = 84
E-SARS (EAdvising)
1. Total Unduplicated Students = 29
2. Total Questions =39
Email Responses: Email (SARS Reason Code used by all general counselors)
1. Total Emails logged in Sars = 182

Take Care,
Gabriela Discua
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